e ——— e —

e T ——

Andover Board of Education ~ Regular .M-eeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and

compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals
9 Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
4 Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: November 8, 2023
Start Time: 7.00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments from the Public

3. Communications

4. Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of October 11, 2023

5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

6. Celebrations

7. Reports |
. Chairperson’s Oral Report i

Superintendent’s Report '
Principal's Report :
Financial Report '
Liaison Reports

moomy

8. Executive Session — For the Purpose Of Bus Contract Update & Preschool Expansion Discussion

9. ltems for Discussion & Actions ]
A. Item: Bus Contract i
Action: Vote to Accept Bus Contract |

B. Item: Preschool Expansion |
Action: Vote to Appoint New Teacher Position

C. ltem: BOE Meeting Schedule
Action: Vote to Approve BOE Meeting Schedule for 2024

10. Other Action ltems

11. Upcoming Meetings i
* Regular Board Meeting — December 13, 2023
e Items for Next Meeting — 2024 School Calendar, Update on Pre-K, Appointment of New Officers

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
ht_tgs;ffusozweb,zoom,usr’;;1872206103937pwd=amFaOXZVMthakVPamoONDJkaFOOTO@
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398 :

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
October 11, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page10f3

Members Present:

Members Absent;:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Chairperson Gerard Cremé (virtual), Mike Beckwith, Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard (virtual)

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal

Anne Cremé (virtual), Brianne Lanzieri (virtual), Doris Maldonado
Mendez (virtual), Kelly and Matt Haggerty (virtual), Kirstina Frazier
(virtual), Charlene DelMastro (virtual), Lisa Hopkins (virtual), Erin Boris
(virtual), Jen McGoldrick, Jennie Morrell (virtual), Joanne Hebert (virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. by S. Louden, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

3. Communications
-S. Louden received an e-mail this moming from Eric Anderson that the crack sealing/
mastic repair project was approved by Board of Selectmen.
-Received C. Bernard’s resignation from the BOE dated October 11, 2023.

4. Approval of Minutes

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 13, 2023 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. Discussion, several
changes noted.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

M. Beckwith made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 4,2023,
Special Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. Discussion, several
changes noted.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
October 11, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

3. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
S. Louden asked to add Agenda Item 7.E.1.a. ~ Discussion Regarding How to Manage
Joint Meeting Tomorrow if Chairperson Cremé is Unable to Attend

6. Celebrations
-Happy Birthday to Chairperson Cremé. Cupcakes will be delivered.
-Principal Parker introduced new teacher Jen McGoldrick.

7. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Nothing to report.

-S. Louden reported that the new policies (approved at the September meeting)
are provided for BOE members in their final format. These policies will be
printed and put into a policy manual and will be updated on the website as soon as
possible.

. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau reported on the event with

Congressman Joe Courtney recognizing districts that received mental health
grants. Tomorrow she will present at Performance Matters in Hartford on summer
programs and securing grants for summer programs. Bus contract with DATTCO
in renegotiations, contract is shared with Marlborough, Hebron, and RHAM.
Negotiations must take all parties’ concerns and needs into consideration.

Increase in enrollment in the preschool program. Principal Parker and Supt.
Bruneau have been working together to plan for the incoming students as they
cannot fit into the existing space. Looking at a full-day program, funded by
School Readiness, Smart Start and tuition; confident there will be enough children
to fill another classroom. Can accommodate up to eighteen (18) children, with an
estimation of opening the classroom in November. Once students enroll, a better
sense of the cost for the remainder of the year can be ascertained.

- Principal’s Report — Principal Parker reported on Back to School Night, which

was a big success; Book Fair did very well — thanked PTO for their support.
Together with the Reading Teacher she is starting a ten-day professional
development program (ten days throughout the year). Attended first Regional
Curriculum Council meeting with Hebron, Marlborough and RHAM. Working
with our regional districts to share resources and ideas. Enrollment up to 208
children as of today.

. Financial Report

T. Smith not in attendance. S. Fuss asked question regarding Object 109 Summer
Expenses. Supt. Bruneau noted we are waiting for grant funds to reimburse for
those expenses. Also discussed Object 610 Speech; these costs are shared with
the District of Scotland. Half of all expenses are billed to Scotland every two
months, so the usage of this object will vary from month to month while waiting
for payment from the other district.



AES BOE Meeting
October 11, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 3 of 3

E. Items for discussion and action

1. Update on Joint Meeting with BOS, BOF

C. Greenhouse reported tomorrow is the joint meeting with BOS and BOF. In
person meeting, there is not a virtual component. Asked Principal Parker to
be available with the OWL for Chairperson Cremé can attend if he is still
under the weather. Principal Parker noted she can record if needed using her
Zoom account. Packet for meeting has been sent out. Hope is to move
forward collaboratively so that all Boards can work together for the town.
Will vote for a Moderator at the meeting, several potential candidates for
Moderator will be at the meeting. Town Attorney will be present, suggested
BOE has a representative from CABE. Chairperson Cremé thanked the BOE
members for their work in organizing this meeting and working on a way for
him to attend virtually.

1a. Discussion on Process for Chairperson Cremé to Attend Joint
Meeting Virtually if Necessary — See above.

2. Update on Upper-Level Parking Lot Paving Project

S. Louden reported on her discussion with E. Anderson regarding crack
sealing. C. Greenhouse recommended waiting for any decision until after the
joint meeting tomorrow to see what policy may come from that meeting.

F. Liaison reports — No report
S. Louden: CIP meeting in October. New terms start November 21, 2023 if
anyone would like to join the CIP Committee.

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.

9. Other Action Items — None.

10. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — November 8, 2023
B. Items for Next Meeting

11. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 8:18 p.m., seconded by S. Fuss. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging carricolum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurturing the values of responsibility, respectfulness, and a desire for learning.
Board of Education Meeting
November 8, 2023

Around the Sehoo! Upcoming Dates
* We are preparing to open up our 3rd * November 7 - No School
pre-k section! Moving rooms, organizing * November 8-9 - V2 Days Parent

materials, etc. Conferences

* We had a successful costume parade on * November 10 - No School Veterans Day
10/31. Thank you to all the parent * November 22 - ¥ Day Thanksgiving
volunteers who made this day special * November 23 - 24 - No School
for our kids! * December 6 - ¥2 Day PD

Profescional Development Curricolum Highlighte & Updates

* Our upcoming professional * Invention Convention is underway with
development day is on November 7th. all 4th graders. K-6 is invited to
Teachers will be attending a conference participate independently.
about bringing Joy into elementary * AES is excited to participate in the hour
classrooms in a variety of ways! of code this year the week of December

* Our paraprofessional staff completed 4th!

PMT training last month.




ENROLLMENT REPORT

November 1, 2023

| Pre-K [17 (17 [ o W2 34 :
K 12 11 i \ |2 23

| Grade1l |12 |12 | ERE 24
Grade2 | 14 J13_ " |2 27

| Grade2/3 [ 15 i 5 e 1 15
Grade3 | 17 ] i | . 17

| Grade4 | 24 I . 24

' Grade5 22 | | (. i T2 22

Grade6 | 20 (i - [ 1 120 U

i SIS Mt Chih A SR

| aced | 1 | e L

— L 2 — - |

2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year

August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November 207
December 191 December 198 December

January 192 January 197 January

February 194 February 198 February

March 192 March 198 March

April 193 April 199 April

May 193 May 199 May

June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School - Health Services Summary

October 1, 2023 - October 31, 2023

66 Different Students came for a Total Number of 156 Visits **
37 Visits were Injury related

69 Visits were lliness related

51 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

60 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 34
Treatments: 36

Total number of Health Screenings: 308
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 1

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



0000-0000-¥29-200

T T6°28T°L0T 00°0 60° /19 00°008° 20T ONILYIH/IIO
£2 #9°616 0070 9¢°08¢ 00°002'T Syd 371L109 0000-0000-£29-200
1T 67" 55265 00°0 92" 0TS ‘ST 567592 %L ALIDT¥1D31 0000-0000-22¢9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3I7ddNS SITANLS TVIIOS 0000-0000-+19-200
14 9% #69°¢ 00°0 5" 68 0070522 $3I1ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200
0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00'050'2 S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-719-200
0z 09°689°T 00'0 0b' 0T 00°00T‘Z $317ddnS Y13 0000-0000-TT9-200
£ Wwp'es 18'¥89'T 16°2L¢'8 007005 '€¥ $317ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
¢ 9%°/88°T 00°0 1234 00°0v6'T 1IAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
€9 £5°995°98 §9°TTL'€8 99°6%0°9T 8 6ve ' 981 NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
124 78°158°9 00°0 1672027 £1°290'6 ONIONIS ® ONILNIYd 0000-0000-055-200
147 96°6ST'T 000 AL 0070007 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
14 W 9sT'eT 82°982'C 08" TyL'TT 006812 SNOILYOINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
6 £9°685 ‘05T 00°569°T 0nR'sT 69 0T 991 NOLLVIYOdSNYYL INIANLS 0000-0000-07S-200
0 00°000°€£€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"€€ FONYNILNIVH B UIV4IY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-Z¢¥-200
8 95" 5S¢ 99°9/2'6 88" 6v1" 02 00°262'19 SIDIAYIS IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdId 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
0 00°00S ‘S 00°0 00°0 00°005°S IDIAYIS ONINVATD 0000-0000-02¢-200
81 05°592°9 00°0 08 pee'T 007009, SDIA¥IS TWOINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200
6T 00°2£8°6¢ 00°008 00°895°8 00°002'6% SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-07£-200
0 00°02S "t 00°0 00°0 00°028't SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0££-200
43 6€"6£7'S0T 00°000°22 05720612 69°9¥T"¥ST SJAS TWNOILYONQ3 TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 0070 00'009 00"00F 00°000'T JDINYIS FAILVYLISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
137 79811 £5¢ 00°0 69°6£6°29¢ Ly $59'ST9 SLI4INIE TVIN3Q B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200
0 00°009‘7 00°0 00°0 00°009°z "dW0D INIWAOTdWANN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000'ST 1N0ANE INFWIITLTY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
Tt 66°T1S 8L 00°0 91" 2502 ST°696°86 NOISNId 0000-0000-0£2-200
£2 T7°96T°8S 00°0 92°0£0°LT 1'997' L FIVDIQIN § WIA 0000-0000-022-200
6¢ 95" ¥L6°L 0070 P 990°S 00°0¥0‘ET JONVINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0T2-200
{ 0£°6T6°¢ 00°0 0£°08 00°000't IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T~-200
6l 17956 96T 00°0 68°259°08 00' 919642 JALLVYISININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
07 bp°€96°252 00°0 1656'29 99°206'STE SITIVIVS L40ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 A 00°092'2 T00HDS Y3WWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T‘9 00°0 000 00°00T'9 WINDINN W13 0000-0000-80T-200
6 00°08%‘¢ 00°0 00°09¢ 00°0¥8'¢ SITYVIVS SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
! ov.mao”oN 00°0 00°026'T 0b'6T9°82 SILNLILSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
[T Nm.wa.MN _ 0070 6T°08T'ST 8ETEpe L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOLLOMNYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
6T PO'6E0°ELE'T 0070 18°§TS 228 ¥0°v2e 1691 SITAVIVS ,S¥3HOVIL 0000-0000-T0T-~200
pasn ue|eg 0d Joqunoul  aLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoLadiaosaa PI 1Un0JJY

. SaA :A3LALIDY 043z duys £2/T¢/0T 03 £2/10/10 :poLIad IWaIM
EL/TE/0T 140 SV SBA :S3UN0dIY de) apn[duI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-Z00 :S3un0ddv Jo abuey
34003y aun3tpuadx3 woisn) Asewuns y707 :

T :oN 8bed UOLIBINDI JO pJBOg JIAOPUY £207 ‘2 uwa&w>wm



1S069'V8T'E  06°€SH'8ZT 9¢°268°526 £2°961'vE0"Y [E30L [Buld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13fipng-uoN |euLd
S TS0€9°V8T'E  067€SH'8TT 9€° 768" 526 £2'96L vEL'Y paiabpng [eutd
Y4 T6°0£9° V8T € ;o 98" T68"526 €0°96L'vET'y (€301 pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-UoN puny
114 TS'0E9°V8T'E  06°€SH'8eT 9€°768°526 £0°96L'¥EL'y pe3abpng pund
' 00°886 ¢ 00°0 00°798‘y 0070588 §331 § Sana 0000-0000-018-200
141 8L"¢ET'6 00°66°T s 00°00."€T VIQ3W/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ $I008 S3ITANLS VI0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 007002 °T 00°0 0070 00°007‘T $5009 HLvW 0000-0000-2+9-200
4 T10°2€0°T 00°0 66T 00°050°T $%008 ¥13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
0 00°085°T 00°0 00°0 00°085°T STYI100I¥3d/S¥008 0000-0000-0+9-200
0 00°9v2"9T 00°0 00°0 00°9v2°9T 13s310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°0S2 00°0 00°0 0070s2 INIT0SVD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Joqunau3 @A papusdxa  13bpng paidopy uoLadLadsaq PI JunodIY

1Joday 3unyipuadx3 wolsn) AJewwns 707 W T:60

7 0N dbeq

UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

£207 ‘7 JaquRAON



0000 [0J3u0d 333(q0

0 00°00T"9 00°0 000 00°00T'9
0 00°001°9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 (B301 |0J3U0D
*00T" 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘9 sqn|J/6uLyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
L L2 AYTINDIYIND WILX3 0000-0000-80T~-200
6 00°087'¢ 00°0 00°09¢ 00°0¥8'¢ 0000 (04200 333[q0
6 00°08Y'€ 000 00°09¢ 00°0¥8'€ |E304 [0J3U0)
6 00°08%'¢ 00°0 00°09¢ 00°0¥8'€ *INp3 [BLI3dS VI *35qnS 0000-0021-90T-200
SITAVIVS'SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
L 0v°669'92 00°0 00°026'T 0F'619'82 0000 [042u0) 193[q0
L 0v*669°92 000 00°026'T 09°619'92 {e3ol [0J3u0)
43 0b'6L6'T 00°0 00°099 076£0'2 *INp3 *39dS JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
g 00°02¢ 52 0070 00°092'T 00°085 92 "bay JaydeaL ‘1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SALNLILSENS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
a 19°768¢/ 00'0 6T08T"ST 8E"EvE L8 0000 L0J3u0d 333(q0
a 19°269°¢L 00°0 6T'08T"ST e she' L8 (B30L {0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00°0 £7°699°T 00°0 AJeaqLy/eLpaw 0000-0222-20T-200
ST 29'768'¢/ 00°0 9,°0TS"€T 8" £E 18 *Inp3 *3dS *ISSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-0021-20T-200
SINVLISISSY TYNOILLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
61 Y0'6E0°€LE'T 0070 1875152t 0'%22°£69'T 0000 L0J3U0d 33(q0
6T ¥0'60°€ZE°T  00°0 157816228 $0'¥22' 69T [B30L [0J2u0D
07 6¢'v/9°U 000 56°502'8T ¥£°088"06 S9LJe[ES YIBL |BUOLIINJISUI 0000-0£22-T0T-200
f1 50°68L"SY 00°0 wLe'y 07" 96T ¥S AJe|es AseqL 0000-022Z-T0T-200
87 §2°856" L€ 00°0 §LTHO'ST 00°000"€S JaydeaL Ydaads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
6T 50" ¥67 ' 9pT 00°0 S £89 ' p¢ 05'LLT'T8T Jaydeal *p3 [eLdads 0000-002T-T0T-200
6T 0€°€2T'00'T  00°0 027906 L¥2 00°0£0'8TE'T SuayILaL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITUVIVS ,SUIHIVIL 0000-0000-TOT-200
pasn 4 due| g 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uo13d1Losaq PI UN0JDY
s9A :A1LALIOY 0497 dLxS EL/TE/OT 01 £2/10/.0 :poLiad JuatJm)
€T/TE/0T :J0 SV SIA islunoddy ded apn(dul 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :53unoddy Jo 3buey
1Joday aJn1ipuadx3 woisn) [Le8q 4707 WY 85160
T :oN 3bed UoL1BINP3 JO pJeod JIAOpUY £207 ‘7 JaquanoN



"96T '8¢ 00°0 9z°0L0'LT 1y"992' 8. SJEJLPAN § VOIS 0000-000T-0¢¢-200
t rs OIEH 3 VI3 0000-0000-022-200

6€ 95" 926", 00°0 9" 590"S 00" 070" €T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

b€ 96" #L6°L 00°0 b°$90'S 00°0v0‘€T {301 |0J3U0)
6¢ 95" y16"L 00°0 bp°$90'S 00°0v0'€T "SUT 3417 dnoJs 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2-200

L 0£°6T6°¢ 00°0 0E°08 007000y 0000 L043u0d 339(q0

4 0L°6T6'¢ 00°0 0708 00°000'% LE30L (0Ju0)
{ 0£°6T6"¢ 0070 0€°08 00°000'¥ ULLIBAQ [BLPOIS) 0000-0T9¢-0€T-200
JWILYHIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200

62 ST°956 ‘86T 00°0 $8'£59°08 00°419'6.2 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

67 §1°956'86T 00°0 58°£59'08 00°¥19°642 (B30L 1042u0)
62 00" #5€ ‘€S 00°0 00°0£9'T¢ 00°¥86 ' v. S3ILAJIS |BLIURULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
6¢ 50°6£9'88 00°0 56°056S¢ 00°0£9" 4T 44815 ULWPY paL}L1Ja) 0000-0T%Z-T11-200
6l 0T"€26°95 00°0 06°9L0°€2 00°000'08 uapudIu LIadng 0000-02€2-11T-200
JALLVYLSINIWQY 0000-0000-TTT-¢00

174 " €96°252 00°0 2065629 99°206'STE 0000 {0J3u0) 133[q0

0z ' €96 257 00°0 1°6£6°79 99°206°STE [E30L [0J3U0)
9 £8°00€ ' L0T 00°0 LL°TE6'9€ 09° 62" 1 S9LJB|BS |BLpOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
81 0£°780'T€ 000 99" ¥50", 95" LET'8E SILJE[BS ULWPY P3L}LIJBIUON 0000-0T¥¢-0T1-200
£1 087981 ‘87 00°0 56" 8¢y LU ELS TE Je|BS 33L4J0 1udpudIuLIAANS PaL)L13duoN 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
g1 £1°622'88 00°0 £8°65T°0T 00°58¢'99 3SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
14! 86° 59782 00°0 LL'L0Y'y SLUEL8'TE S3LJB|S ULWY PadS PaL}L3.JaduoN 0000-002T-01T-200
SITUVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00T 00°0 00°0 S 0pp'9 00°092°2 0000 (043u0) 323[q0

00T 00°0 00°0 ¥S'0v'9 00°092°2 (e30L |0J3u0D
00T 00°0 00°0 ¥S"0vb'9 00°092'2 *3np3 *33ds - BuLioInLy [ooyds Jauung 0000-0021-60T-200
00HDS ¥IWANS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn 4 3JUe|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paadopy uoL1dLJosag pI 1Un0JdY
1Joday aunyLpuadx3 wolsn) [Le1aq 4707 WY €160
7 ‘0N dbed UoLIeINp3 JO pueog JaAopuy £207 ‘7 JaqudAON



0000-0T€2Z-02€-200

0 00002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ pJe0g - SIAS |BUOLSS3J04d
1! 00°082°T 0070 00°0T6°2 00°06T"0Z sILAJ9S AdeaayL |ILSAYd 0000-0£12-02€-200
14 05"98€‘0¢ 00°0 05" £0€ ‘0T 00°¥69° 01 SILAJS | BUOL1BANII0 0000-0912-02¢-200
0 68°290°9¥ 00°0 00°0 68°290'97 SLAJ3S {BI160| 0ydAsd 0000-0¥12Z-02€-200
9¢ 00°0TE‘TT 00°000°22 00°069‘8 00°000° L% p3dS - SIAS P3 |BUOLSS2}0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TVNOLLYDNQI T¥NOISSI10¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 007009 00°00% 00°000°T 0000 1043u0) 333[q0
00T 00°0 00°009 00 00% 00°000°T (B30L {0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00009 00" 00¢ 00000 }4813 pJeod 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IDIAYIS IAILVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
14 78" 8T €S¢ 00°0 §9°9£5°292 Ly $59'ST9 0000 [0J3u0) 333(qo
11 78" 8TT£SE 00°0 §9°9¢529¢ Lp"$59°ST9 [EI0L [0J3u0)
3 28°8TT €8¢ 00°0 §9°9€5'297 Ly°¥59° 519 S3Lyausg 0000-0001-082-200
SLI43IN38 TVINIQ B WOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ 0000 1043u0) 323(q0
0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ [e3oL (0J3u0d
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 uoiyesuaduo) Juduko| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0) LNIWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00"000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L0J3u0) 323[q0
0 00°000"ST 00°0 00°0 00°000ST (B30 [0J3u0)
0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000ST 1usuR. L1y 0000-000T-0¥¢-200
1N0ANE INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
1 66°T15 '8, 00°0 IAS 4 $1°696'86 0000 L043u0d 333[go
¢4 66°TT5 '8, 00°0 9T° L1502 €1°696'86 [E30L [043u0)
1 66°T16 '8, 00°0 97" L5407 §1°696'86 uoLsusd 0000-000T-0€2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-200
£l T2"96T"9¢ 00°0 9z°0L0' 1 1r°997'SL 0000 [0J3u0) 323(q0
114 12" 96T"8S 00°0 92°0L0°LT 19"997°5L [B301 |0J3u0>
pasn ¢ due| ey 0d Jaqumdu3 QLA papuadxa  3Jabpng paidopy uoL3dLJ3s8q PI Junoddy
1Joday dJn1Lpuadx3 woisn) [Lelad yZ07 WY 95:60
£ :oN 3bed UoL1eINPI JO pJBOg JIAOPUY £207 ‘7 JoquanoN



0000 [0J3u0) 223(q0

0 00°005°S 00°0 00°0 00°005 "¢
00°005°S 00°0 00°0 00°00"¢ {e30L [043U0D
w 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000'T spunoJs - s Buluea|) ¥297-0£92-0¢v-200
0 00°005 ‘¥ 00°0 00°0 00°005'¥ buLuea| A11jLoe §292-019¢-0¢v-200
IITAYIS ININVITD 0000-0000-0¢+-200
81 05°592'9 00°0 05" vE€'T 00°009°¢ 0000 L041u0) 123(q0
8T 055929 00°0 05 ¥EE‘T 00°009°2 [E0L {043u0)
6T 05°999°¢ 00°0 05" ¥EE'T 00°000°¢ [9UUOSJad - JAS |BILUYIBL 0000-0£5¢-05€-200
0 00°009 00°0 000 00°009 (sdieday) SBILAJDS |BILUYIDY DLSNW ¥000-000T-05€-200
SDIAYIS TVIINHIAL 0000-0000-05€-200
6T 00°2£8°6¢ 00°008 00°995°8 00°002"6¥ 0000 [0J1u0) 123[q0
61 00°2€8"6¢ 00°008 00°895°8 00°002"6% LE30L (0J3u0)
0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°000°0Z Webodd Youn - IAS 404d J3Y30 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 000 00°¥12'9 00°005'S SIILAIRS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABO|OULIRL ULupy 0000-085¢-0¥€-200
0 009822 00°0 00°0 007005 '€ [SUUOSJad - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.Ud 0000-0£5Z-0€-200
8 00°52T ¢ 00°002 00° 5L 00°00% '€ [BISLd - JAS JOUd J3Y30 0000-0T$Z-0¥€-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [edLouLId - IAS joud J3Y10 0000-0T#Z-07€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T IAS J0.d J3Yl0 - uapualuLuadns 0000-02€2-0¥€-200
81 00°9v8°6 00°0 00°#5T°2 00°000'ZT PJeOd - JAS |BUOLSS3}0Md J3Y10 0000-0T€2-0¥€-200
13 00°00Z‘T 00°009 00°0 00°008'T ueLdLsAyd [00ydS 0000-0€TZ-0¥€-200
a 00°9/8 00°0 00°SeT 00°000'T SAS [BUOLSSDJ0Jd JBYI0 P3dS 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SPDINIS TYNOISSIIONd ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200
0 00°025‘y 00°0 000 00°025 'y 0000 (0J2u0) 133(q0
0 007025 ‘v 00°0 00°0 007025y [e3oL |oJ3ue)
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 buLureal Jyeas saLa|Loed £29¢-€T2T-0£€-200
0 00°026 € 00°0 000 00°026'¢ P3L}L1IR) UON - bulules) jyels 0000-£T2Z-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0¢€-200
141 6¢°6£2" 50T 00°000'L2 05°206°T¢ 68°9rT"¥ST 0000 (0J3u0) 323([q0
4 6€"6£7°50T 00°00022 05°206'1¢ 69°951'¥5T (B30 [0J3U0)
pasn ¥ 3ue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoLdLJds3g PI 1UneddYy
Lioday aJn3ipuadx3 wolsn) [1e3aq 707 WY §€:60
p :oN 3bed UoLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOpUY £207 ‘7 JaquanoN



0000-0852-0£5-¢00

01 00°520°6 00°0 00°050‘T 00°520°0T s394 § SasuadL] Abojouyda) uLupy

8¢ n's9's 8.°982'7 0T'052°2 00°099'8 (3uLid B sbeisod) UOLIBILUNUMO) ULLPY 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0L TH6'L 00°002'L s394 § sasuaal| ABojouydaL [euoLIdnJisul 0000-0£22-0€5-200
0 0¢° 805 00°0 00°0 0005, aJemijos AJeuqL 0000-0222-0€£5-200
SNOILYDINNWAOD 0000-0000-0£¢-200

6 £9°685°0ST 00°569'T 20°028'¢€T $8' 70T ' 99T 0000 (042u0) 133(q0

6 £9°685 0T 00°$69'T 22 028'¢1 §9°p0T 991 {B301 |043U0D

L §0°€90°2¢ 00°096 02°99'T §2'659' b€ uotyey.odsuesy pads 6000-0022-015-200
01 85976911 00°S¢. 20'481' 7T 09°Sb'TET uoL1e1J0dsuRL 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOTLYLYOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-01¢-200

0 00°000° €€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"€€ 0000 (042u0) 333(q0

0 00°000" €€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢¢ {BI0L |04340)
0 00°000°€2 00°0 00°0 00°000"€2 UeURIULEN B JLeday ABojouyda) uLupy 0000-0852-2£%-200
0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T alulen B Jreddy ABoouydaL [euoLIdNJISUT 0000-0£22-26¥-200
JONYNIINIVA B HIVd3d ADOTONHDAL 0000-0000-2£%-200

8t 9" 595 ‘1€ 99°9/2'6 88" 6v7 ‘07 00°262'T9 0000 L0J3u0d 323(g0

8f 9p° 595 ‘1€ 99°9/2'6 88°6b 02 00°262'19 [B30L {043U0)

0 00°000"€ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€ ddueuduLen usudinb3 - Bud youm 2292-00T€-0€1-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ SJiedaJ uoLyeluodsue.) 0000-00£2-0€¥-200
1$ 0625's 00°0 82°09'¢ 00°002"'L A3348S - JuLeW § JLeday 0000-0£92-0¢+-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A1Ln23S - JuLen § Jieday 0000-0992-0¢-200
Tp 8°652'¢ 00°0 W' 092'7 00°00S 'S SpUnoJ9 - IUBUAIULEN B JLedaY ¥292-0£92-0¢7-200
8/ §L'2es 00'0 S UT'T 00°005'T Jusudinbd Joopino 40 Jieday 2292-0£92-0¢v-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T "SIAS buLuea|-A3L|Loed §792-0292-0¢4-200
£ £9°651'T 00'0 25" 0%¢ 00°00§‘z1 JOLJAWI - 3duBudIULEW AJL|LOBS £292-0292-05-200
8 £5' 256 82°618'¢ 6'820'2 00°002'¢ Butuea)) sdo 31| Loes §792-0192-0¢7-200
8¢ 92'say's 00°0 99°20/'y 00°002'6 9JUBUBIULEW JOLJAJUT - sdO buLp|Lng £292-0192-0¢1-200
0 00°260°T 00°0 00°0 00°260'T juaudLnb3 uiew % Jieday 2292-0192-0€-200
3 19" 228 00°266'¢ 97"$8T"¢ 00°000°0T JVAH suoLyeJado Bulpiing W ¥ 1292-0T92-0€4-200
08 58" 967 8£°59p'T $8°6¥S 00°005'T suoLleJado Butp|Lng - JuLew § Jieday 0000-0T92-0¢#-200
5L 00°52 00°0 00°5L 00°00T UBURIULBH B JLBdIY SIILAJIS Y3|BAH 0000-0£T2-0£%-200
SIDIAYIS FINUNTINIVW B HIVd3Y 0000-0000-0¢4-200
pasn 4 adue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  36png paidopy uoladLuosaq PI 2Un03Y
3Joday aJnilpuadx3 woism) [LBISQ $7207 WY 95:60
¢ :oN dbed UOLIEDNPI JO PJBOY JBAOPUY £202 ‘7 JaquwanoN



¢000-000T-0T9-200

0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns abenbuey p|.om
14 v 95T 00°0 9Z°£66 00°0ST€ saL(ddns |eu0LIdNIISUT 0000-000T-079-200
$317ddNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-019-200
£ 9v°/88'T 00°0 bS" 26 00°06'T 0000 (043u0) 133(q0
£ 9p 1881 00°0 #8728 00°0¥6°T |B201 [0J3u0)
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [9AeJY - sdo BuLp(ing 0000-019¢-085-200
0 00°09¢ 0070 0070 00°0s¢ 3bed| LW - SIILAJIRS [BISL] 0000-0T5Z-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3L1LALIOV 1uapnls-[aAedl 0000-06¥7-085-200
0 00°00C 000 00°0 00°00¢ [eARJL ULWpY 0000-0T+¢-089-200
0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0S€ [3ARJY - 1U3pUIIULIAANS 0000-0Z€£2-085-200
0 00°0bT 0070 0070 00°0¥1 abea| Lw - Burures) jjeas 0000-£T2Z-085-200
81 9%° /4t 00°0 ¥9° 28 00°00¢ *pads/|aneaL }4BIS 0000-002T-085-200
13AVHL 0000-0000-085-200
£S £6°885'88 €9'T12'¢8 99°6¢0'91 78 6v¢ 98T 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
£9 £5°885°88 $9'TTL'€8 99°6¥0'91 8" 6b¢ ‘981 feioL [043u0d
65 £5°885"0L 9°TT/ €8 99°60'9T ¥R 6¥E 04T 'p3 [BLd3dS /3udwede[dino 0000-002T-095-200
0 00°000 8T 00°0 00'0 00° 00081 spooyds lauben 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
174 194589 00°0 T€7202'2 £1°290°6 0000 [043u0d 123[q0
174 18°8°9 00°0 16°202°2 £1°290'6 {B30L |0J3u0)
0 00°00S'T 00°0 00'0 00°00S'T butputg/BuLiutid 0000-0THZ-09S-200
Y4 18" ¥5¢ 'S 00°0 TE202°T £1°295"L BuLiutid - yoaL paje(dy *Isul 0000-0€22-05S-200
ONIQNIS § ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
4 9¢"G¢ST'T 00°0 vh' vb8 00°000'2 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
V4 95°SCT‘T 00°0 vh'¥i8 00°000'2 |B30L |0J43U0)
99 967¢¢9 00°0 At 00°00°T SIAS [3UU0SJ3d - buLsL1JaApy 0000-0252-0¢5-200
0 00° 009 00°0 00’0 00°00¢ buLsL1Janpy 0000~02€2-0¥5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
14 st et 8L°987'7 08°T9L'TT 00°98T" L2 0000 1043u0D 33a[qo
& W 9sT T 8.°982'7 08°THL'TT 00°98T"L2 {eaoL |043uc)
pasn 4 ue|eg 0d J2qunIu3 QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uo13dLds3q PI UN02dY
3Joda3y a4n3Lpuadx3 woIsm) |1I8q $207 WY 9£:60

g :oN abeq

UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JBAOPUY

£202 '7 JaquanoN



0000 (0J3u0) 333[q0

14 W wrse 19°989°T 16°2L5°8 00°005‘€¥

£2 wum'ss 18°$89'T 16°2U5‘S 007005 ‘€% (B301 (043u0D
¥ 20°08Y 00°0 86°61 00" 00§ saL|ddns 3J1AJ3S ooy 0000-00TE-0T9-200
6¢ 00°022°T 00°0 00" 082 00°000'2 £134es - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°000°‘T 00'0 00°0 00'000'T A3Lamas - sat|ddns 0000-0992-019-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T spunoJ - sat|ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
99 89°889 00°0 wTIE'T 00°000'2 JoLJ3IUI - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
9 8¢°956', 96°8p 99° 7Ty 00°000'8 saL|ddns Bulues|d A3L|Loed $292-0T92-079-200
6T £6'068'7 00'0 £0'699 00°005'€ JOLIAIUI - S3LIL| LIRS - S3L|ddnS £292-0192-019-200
0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ saL|ddns JVAH S3L3L|LJed 1292-0792-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 S3DLAJAS [3UUOSJd - S3L|ddnS 0000-0£52-019-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3JLAJAS |BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0752-019-200
0 007005 00'0 00°0 00005 S3L1LALIdE 3pedb y3g - saLjddns 9700-0642-0T9-200
0 00" 00T 000 00°0 00" 00T SILILALIDY JU3pnIs-saL|ddns 0000-06+2-019-200
£l 88" 919 07" 260'T U9 00°00¢'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
6v 26952 00°0 80°£v2 00°005 saL[ddns - 321440 JuapuazuLiadns 0000-02£2-019-200
12 £6°199 00°0 20° 281 00°058 saL[ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00 00€ 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ saL|ddns buiisai 0000-0v22-0T9-200
L £0°926 00'0 16°€L 00°000'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-019-200
£ 50" €61 00°0 $6'9 00°002 sat|ddns AseaqL 0000-0222-0T9-200
1} £0°188 00°0 16879 00°005‘T bututesy 4je3s - sai|ddns 0000-£122-019-200
9 0" ¥ET 00°0 96°ST 00°052 sat|ddns AdesayL uoLyedn2do 0000-09T2-0T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 06°9.8 00°052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
0 01148 000 00°0 00°005'T Kbojoydhsd - sai|ddns 0000-0tTZ-019-200
g 20979 00°0 86" €€ 00°059 saL|ddns y3|eaH 0000-0£T2-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 SIAS YoM |BL20S - s3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
4 €1°152'7 00'0 187848 00°009‘¢ 'p3*ds-saL|ddns |euOLIdNJISUI 0000-0021-0T9-200
0 00° 0SS 000 00°0 00" 0S¢ saL|ddns apeJn 49 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns apeJs yis $200-0001-079-200
0 00" 00¢ 00'0 00°0 00 00¢ saL|ddns 3peJd Y3y ¥200-000T-0T9-200
£9 26581 SL'6hT £1'991 00°00S saL|ddns apeJs pJg £200-000T-079-200
6 19°0L€ wu 16957 00°006 saL|ddns apets puodas 2200~000T-019-200
00T 00°0 89181 €T 00°002 s3L|ddns ape.s 3sJLd T200-0001-079-200
I 18°90¢ 00°0 0p*8¢ 00005 saL|ddns ualJebuapuiy 0200-000T-019-200
0 00° 005 00°0 00'0 00° 00§ say|ddns 1y §000-000T-0T9-200
0 00° 00¢ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ . saL|ddns dLsnW ¥000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn % 3due | eg 0d Jaquniul QLA papuddx3a  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLuasaq pI Junoddy
14003y a.n1Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIa p707 WY 85260
L :oN 2bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJEOg JIAOPUY £207 ‘7 JoquaroN



T T6° 2781 °L0T 00°0 60°LT9 00°008‘20T L L0 Butyesn 0000-0T9¢-429-200
ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-+29-200

134 #9°616 0070 9¢' 08¢ 00°002'T 0000 (0430 323[q0

£1 $9°616 00°0 9¢°08¢ 00°002'T |e30L {043u0D
£c 797616 00°0 9t 08¢ 00°002'T suedo.d 0000-0T9¢-£29-200
Svd 311109 0000-0000-£29-200

TZ 61°552°68 00°0 9 0TS ST 66°S9L L 0000 {0J3u0) 333[q0

1t 61°552°68 00°0 9L°0T8'ST $6°59L'vL {B30L [oJ3ue)
Tt 61'552"6S 00°0 97018 ST €6°592'1L S TRINhbETE| 0000-0T92-229-200
ALDDTYI3T3 0000-0000-229-200

0 00°000°'T 0070 00°0 00°000°'T 0000 (043u0) 323(q0

0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T {201 |043u0d
0 007000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T salL{ddns satpnis |eLI0s £200-000T-+19-200
S3ITddNS S3TANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200

{ 9" 69°7 00°0 12 00°052°2 0000 (0J3uc) 122[q0

{ 994697 00°0 ¥8°8S 00°082'2 [BIOL (0JIUGD
{ 9" ¥69'7 00°0 799§ 00°05.'2 IU3LIS -sai[ddng 0000-000T-£19-200
$3I7ddNS INIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

0 0070507 000 000 00°050'2 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

0 8.93“~ 00°0 00°0 00°050°2 [B30L |0J3u0)
0 0070502 000 00°0 00°050'7 Y1en-saL| ddns £000-000T-219-200
SII7ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200

0 09°689°T 00°0 0y 0TY 00°00T'Z 0000 [042u0) 303{g0

07 o@.m%”H 00°0 0b° 0T 00°00T'2 B30l |0J3u0d
07 09°689'T 00°0 b’ 0Ty 00°00T'Z 13 sat|ddns 1000-000T-T19-200
S311ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 3Jue| eg 0d J2qundu3 als papuadxa  abpng paydopy uoLydLadsaq PI 1unody
14003y aJnjLpuadx3 woisn) |LeIad y207 WY 8560
g 0N abed UOLIBINP3 SO PJBOG JIAOPUY £207 ‘7 JoqURAON



0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 Y3BN-54008 £000-000T-2+9-200
$H008 H1VW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200

l 10°2€0°T 00°0 66° LT 0070501 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

l 10°260°T 00°0 66°LT 00°050'T (B30L |043u0)
0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ apeub y3g - v13 - syoog 9200-000T-T+9-200
0 00709 000 00°0 0008 apedb L3S syoog v13 §200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 9pRJD Yp-v13-5Y008 ¥200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 3peJD pJg-¥13-53008 £200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3pRJ9 puz-¥13-sy00d {200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 3pEJD 1ST-V73-Sy008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S ualJebuapULY S¥00q V13 0200-000T-T#9-200
a 10°2eT 00°0 66°L1 00°05T v13-s)00g T000-000T-T¥9-200
$008 V13 0000-0000-T¢9-200

0 00°085'T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T 0000 1043u0) 333(q0

0 00°08°T 00°0 00°0 00°055‘T (e300 [0J3U0)
0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00£ S[eJLpoLIad/sy008 AJeiqL 0000-022¢-0%9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s(edLpotJad B syooq pads 0000-0021-0%9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S|eJLpoLiad § $Y00q LS 000-000T-0¥9-200
0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°00S syoog 1xaL 0000-000T-0¥9-200
STv21001Y3d/SX008 0000-0000-0%9-200

0 00°9vZ"91 00°0 00°0 00°9%2'91 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0

0 00°9v2'91 00°0 00°0 00°9v2°91 (301 [043u0)
0 00°9v2 9T 00°0 00°0 00°9v2"91 [eseLa 0000-00£¢-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0s2 0000 [0J3u0) 323{qo

0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ L2301 [0J3u0)
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SpunoJs 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

I 167281201 00°0 6019 00008 20T 0000 L0J3u0) 323(q0

I 16" 281201 00°0 60°L19 00°008° 0T [E30L (04300
pasn 4 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLu2s30 PI 1Un0ddY
1Joday aun3Lpuadx3 wolsm) |LeIaq $707 WY 8€:60
6 :oN 3bed UOLIEINPI 4O PJROG JIAOPUY €207 '7 JaquIAON



0000 [043u0) 133(q0

1 00°986°¢ 00'0 00°298'% 00°058'8
g8 00°986°¢ 00°0 00°298'v 00°058'8 [E301 [0J3U0D
8y 00°09¢ 00'0 00" 0% 00° 00§ suoleJado butp(Lng - s34 0000-0T9Z-018-200
88 00°00T 00°0 00" 002 00°008 SIILAJIS [BISL] - SINg 0000-0TSZ-018-200
0 00" 00T 00°'0 00°0 00 00T 1JV - SILILALIDY 1U9pMIS - S84 $000-06¥2-018-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - SILILALIDY JUdpMS - $d8d $000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00" 056 00°0 00°0 00°056 SALILALIDY JUdpN3IS - S92 0000-06+2-0T8-200
0 00" 052 00°0 00°0 00" 052 5393/59nQ |edLdLuLId 0000-0T¥2-018-200
9 00'¥8 00°0 0079907 00°0ST'Z §324/53nQ JuapuauLJadns 0000-02£2-018-200
8¢ 00" p¥E'T 00°0 00°9$8'T 00°002'¢ §334/53n0 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
0 00°05T 00°0 00°0 00'0ST $394/s9nq AJedqLl 0000-0222-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAJS Y1 BBH - SANG 0000-0£TZ-018-200
§334 ® S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
13 8L°€ET 6 00°66€'T weT's 00°002'ET 0000 [043u0> 333[q0
g€ 81°€61'6 00°66¢'T 0 L9T's 00°00L'€T (B30 [0J3U0D
0 0070021 00°0 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ JUBUSSASSY JUAPNIS - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-0922-059-200
0 00°002°2 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 juaudinb3 | |eus-ue|d Abojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
69 8.'€60'7 00°66€'T win's 00°009'9 p3 |BLAdS - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-0021-059-200
0 00002 00°0 00'0 00002 abenbue p|Jom-ABojouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00" 005 00'0 00°0 00" 005 [BUOLIINJISUT - s3L|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
&EE&.S%S 0000-0000-099-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
0 00° 05k 000 00°0 00°0Sb |e30L [0J3u0)
0 00°09¢ 00'0 00'0 00°0%¢ S9LpniS |[BLI0S @petd yly $200-000T-¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apeJb puz syoog S3aLpnis |BLIOS 2200-000T-¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°05 apedfb 35T sy008 S3LPnIS |eLI0S 1200-000T-¥¥9-200
S$M008 SIIANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002°T 00°0 00'0 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T [BI0L |043U0D
pasn g 3due|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3a  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJasaq PT UnoddY
1J0day aJnyLpuadx3 woIsn) |Le33q 4707 WY 85160
(T :ON abed UOLIEINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOpUY £207 ‘7 JoqURAON



114 TS'0E9°V8T'E  06°ESH'STY 9€°268'526 £2°96L'vE2'y [B30L |BULS

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pe3dbpng-uoN [eutd

§ TS'0E9°¥8T'E  06°€Sh'8eT 9€°768°526 EL'96L'¥EL'Y pe3abpng |euLd

14 TS0S9'VBT'E  06°ESH'8TT 9€° 268526 £2°96L"pET'Y [B30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 pa1abpng-uoN punj

§ TS'0E9°¥8T'E  06°€SH'82T 9€'768'526 €0°96L'vEL'y payabpng puni

pasn % due|eg 0d Jagundu3 QLA popuadx3  1abpna paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI 1un0d2y
1J0day 3Jn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) [LeIq 707 WY 95:60

1 :0N 8bed

UOLIEINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

€207 '7 JaquanoN



Andover School District

35 SCHOOL ROAD Valerie E. Bruneau
ANDOVER, CT 06232 Superintendent
TEL. (860) 742-7339

FAX (860) 742-8288 Taylor M. Parker
www.andoverelementaryct.org Principal/Director of Curriculum

Holly L. Maiorano
Director of Special Education

ANDOVER BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING SCHEDULE
2024
ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
7:00 PM

January 10, 2024
February 14, 2024
March 13, 2024
April 17, 2024
May 8, 2024

June 12, 2024

July 10, 2024
August 14, 2024
September 11, 2024
October 9, 2024
November 13, 2024

December 11, 2024

Approved



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, NOVEMBER 8, 2023:
ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 9.A: Vote to Accept Bus Contract.

Item 9.B: Vote to Appoint New Teacher Position.

Iitem 9.C: Vote to Approve BOE Meeting Schedule for 2024.



